AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 39| (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I

(850) 224-2115 FAX (850) 222-7560

September 17, 2001

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause

and Generating Performance Incentive Factor;
FPSC Docket No. 010001-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

tnclosed for filing in the above docket are the original and ten (10) copies of Tampa

Electric Company’s Motion for Extension of Time.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this

letter and returning same to this writer.
Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

‘;émes D.éB/e?si;’—‘\,
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ORIGINAI

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery )

Clause with Generating Performance Incentive ) DOCKET NO. 010001-EI

Factor. ) FILED: September 17, 2001
)

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “the company”), pursuant to Rule 28-
106.204, Florida Administrative Code, moves the Commission for a one-week extension of time
within which to respond to the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Third Set of
Interrogatories and Third Set of Requests for Production of Documents and, as grounds therefor,
says:

1 Tampa Electric’s answers to the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s
(“FIPUG”) Third Set of Interrogatories and Third Set of Requests for Production of Documents
are currently due September 20, 2001.

2. Travel disruptions stemming from last week’s tragic events and remedial efforts
following tropical storm Gabrielle, have affected key Tampa Electric employees involved in
responding to FIPUG’s discovery requests. Tampa Electric does not believe that it will be able
to complete the company’s responses by the due date.

3. Tampa Electric requests a one week extension of time through an including
September 27, 2001 within which to respond to FIPUG’s discovery requests. To the extent the
company is able to respond sooner than September 27, it will do so.

4. Tampa Electric is authorized to represent that FIPUG does not oppose this Motion

based on the circumstances described above. _
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WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric Company moves the Commission for a one week
extension of time through and including Thursday, September 27, 2001, within which to respond
to FIPUG’s Third Set of Interrogatories and Third Set of Requests for Production of Documents
in this proceeding.

DATED this i .‘déay of September 2001.

Respectfully submitted,

s

LERF.. WILLIS !
JAMES D. BEASLEY
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Motion for Extension of Time, filed
on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by hand delivery (*) or U. S. Mail on this

, z ﬁday of September, 2001 to the following:

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, IV*
Staff Counsel

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. James A. McGee
Senior Counsel

Florida Power Corporation
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman*

Mr. Joseph A. McGlothlin

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman, Arnold & Steen, P.A.

117 S. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffman

Mr, William B. Willingham

Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood,
Purnell & Hoffman

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

Mr. Robert Vandiver

Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Mr. Matthew M. Childs

Steel Hector & Davis

215 South Monroe Street — Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. John W. McWharter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson,
Decker, Kaufman, Arnold & Steen, P.A.

Post Office Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Ms. Susan Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520

Mr. Jeffrey A. Stone
Beggs & Lane

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

Mr. Norman Horton
Messer Caparello & Self
Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL. 32302
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